
 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday, March 10, 2020 
Northcentral Technical College 

1000 W. Campus Drive 
Wausau, WI  54401 

Timberwolf Conference Center/D100 
 
12:00 p.m. Lunch 
Special Guests: Dr. Morna Foy (WTC System President), Layla Merrifield (Executive Director, WTC DBA), 
Dr. Jack Daniels, III (President, Madison College), Dr. Turina Bakken (Provost, Madison College), Dr. 
Howard Spearman (Vice President of Student Affairs, Madison College), Dr. Todd Stebbins (Dean of Arts 
+ Science, Madison College), Dr. Ramon Ortiz (Associate Dean of Arts + Sciences, Madison College), Brian 
Short (Associate Dean of Arts + Sciences, Madison College), Chandra Kleinsmith (Senior Administrative 
Coordinator (Arts + Sciences), Madison College), Dr. Keith Hilts (Superintendent, Wausau School 
District), Garrett Rogowski (Superintendent, Wittenberg-Birnamwood School District) 
 
1:00 p.m. Call to order, compliance with Open Meetings Law (Wis. Stat. 19.81-19.88) 
 

I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG  
 

II. PUBLIC INPUT  
a. Public Comments  

 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

a. Approval of minutes from February 11, 2020 Board of Trustees Meeting  

 
IV. ACTION ITEMS  

a. Approval of 2020-2021 Final Capital Budget – Roxanne Lutgen  

 
b. Web Consulting for User Experience Project – Capital Purchases >$50,000 – Roxanne 

Lutgen   

Motion: That the Northcentral Technical College Board approve the meeting minutes from the 
February 11, 2020 Board of Trustees Meeting.  
 
Voice vote required to approve.  

Motion: That the Northcentral Technical College District Board approve the 2020-2021 Capital 
Budget not to exceed the $12,600,000 capital expenditures budget, funded through capital 
borrowings of $11,500,000, fund balance of $450,000, anticipated donations of $400,000, and 
anticipated grants of $250,000, including identified items exceeding $50,000. 
 
Voice vote required to approve.  
 
 
Voice vote required to approve.  

Motion: That the Northcentral Technical College District Board approve to utilize $70,000 of capital 
fund balance in FY 2019-2020 for Web Consulting for the User Experience Project.    
 
Voice vote required to approve.  

1/49



 
 

 
c. Incidental Fees and Miscellaneous Student Charges – Jeannie Worden 

 
d. Wausau Warehouse Addition – Rob Elliott  

 
V. CONSENT VOTING AGENDA  

a. Approval of Consent Voting Agenda  
i. Receipts + Expenditures  

ii. Personnel Changes  

 
VI. BOARD DEVELOPMENT  

a. New Transfer Agreement with Madison College – Brooke Schindler, Sarah Dillon, 
Shannon Livingston + Kelsi Seubert 
 

VII. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION  
a. President’s Report  

i. Student Representative’s Report – Jett Shepro  
ii. Strategic Plan Update – Jeannie Worden + Vicki Jeppesen  

iii. In-Service Update – Katie Felch + Cher Vink  
iv. Comments from Informational Update  

 
b. Chairperson’s Report  

i. Spring 2020 Board Appointment Update  
ii. WTC DBA Spring Meeting – April 2-4, 2020 (Milwaukee, WI)  

 
c. Information  

i. Capital Projects Monitoring Report 
ii. NTC Spring Commencement – Saturday, May 16, 2020 at Wausau West HS 

iii. Upcoming Meetings/Events  
iv. Good News  

 

Motion: That the Northcentral Technical College Board approves the Wausau Warehouse Addition 
at a cost not to exceed $200,000 and requests the WTCS State Board to do the same. 
 
Voice vote required to approve.  

Motion: That the Northcentral Technical College Board approve the Consent Voting Agenda 
including:  

i. Receipts + Expenditures  
ii. Personnel Changes  

 
Roll call vote required to approve.  
 
Voice vote required to approve.  

Motion: That the Northcentral Technical College District Board approve the revised incidental fees 
and miscellaneous student charges as identified above.   
 
Voice vote required to approve.  

2/49



 
 
VIII. CLOSED SESSION (Immediately following the above Open Meeting) 

a. Adjourn the Board into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes Section 
19.85(1)(b) for the purpose of:  

i. Approval of the February 11, 2020 Closed Session Meeting Minutes 
ii. Update on personnel  

 
IX. OPEN SESSION  

a. Reconvene Board into Open Session to take any action deemed necessary as a result of 
the Closed Session.  

 
X. MEETING ADJOURN  

 
Note: Meetings of the Northcentral Technical College District Board are held in compliance with 
Wisconsin’s “Open Meetings Law”.  
 
Mission:  Northcentral Technical College provides high-quality, learner and employer focused, 
educational pathways committed to enriching lives and strengthening the economy. 
 

Motion: Adjourn Board into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes Section 19.85(1)(b) for 
the purpose of:   

i. Approval of the February 11, 2020 Closed Session Meeting Minutes 
ii. Update on personnel    

 
Roll call vote required to approve.  
  

Motion: Reconvene Board into Open Session to take any action deemed necessary as a result of the 
Closed Session.    
 
Roll call vote required.  
  

3/49



 

 

NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 

 

MEETING DATE:  March 10, 2020 

 

TOPIC:    2020-2021 Capital Budget Planning  

 

POLICY  1.3.1 Budgeting – may not cause or allow budgeting which contains too little information, as 

determined by the Board to enable credible projection of revenues and expenses, separation of capital and 

operational items, cash flow, and disclosure of planning assumptions. 

 1.6.5 Asset Protection - may not make any purchases or commit the organization to any 

expenditure of greater than $50,000. 

 

INTERPRETATION: Credible projections are based on multiyear plans supporting community bene-

fits statements and executive limitations. Planning assumptions are based on multi-year capital expenditure 

plans and funding sources.  Expenditures greater than $50,000 must have board approval.  

 

DATA/RESULTS: Attached are three planning documents. 

 

1. 2020-2021 Capital Expenditure Funding Sources shows the funding plan for the next year’s capital 

budget. 

2. 2020-2021 Capital Expenditure Summary shows categories of capital expenditures for next year’s 

capital budget.  

3. 2020-2021 Capital Equipment Budget Requests provides additional information and identifies ex-

penditures greater than $50,000 requiring board approval. 

 

At the February meeting the Board tentatively approved these same capital expenditures of $12,600,000, 

which includes spending from fund balance of $450,000, anticipated donations of $400,000, and anticipat-

ed grants of $250,000. At this meeting the Board is being presented with the authorization to borrow 

$11,500,000 toward this capital expenditure plan. 

 

AGENDA CATEGORY: 

 Regular Voting Agenda 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Approval not to exceed the $12,600,000 capital expendi-

tures budget, funded through capital borrowings of 

$11,500,000, fund balance of $450,000, anticipated dona-

tions of $400,000, and anticipated grants of $250,000, in-

cluding identified items exceeding $50,000. 

 

CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is 

true as of this date. 

 

 

Signed____________________________________________ Dated__March 10, 2020_____ 

4/49



 

 

 

 

2020-2021 Capital Expenditure Funding Sources 

 

  $12,600,000  Total Capital Expenditures Budget     

 

  $11,500,000  Funded through Annual Capital Borrowings 

       $450,000  Funded through Fund Balance 

       $400,000  Funded through Anticipated Donations 

       $250,000  Funded through Anticipated Grants 

 

2020-2021 Capital Expenditure Summary 

 

       Fiscal Year 

Description      2020-2021           Subtotal 

 

Previously Committed Capital Expenditures      

 Distance Education Leases        $115,320 

 Other Items       $1,203,200 

            $1,318,520 

Capital Contingency Fund         $404,600 

            $404,600 

Technology Maintenance 

 Advanced Technology Initiatives   $450,000 

 Microcomputers and Consulting       $906,000 

 Network Equipment      $1,638,829 

 Smart Classrooms         $350,000 

            $3,344,829 

High Priority Educational Needs 

 Equipment and Software      $3,216,051 

             $3,216,051 

Long Range Facility Plan Recommendations 

 Regional Campuses         $815,000 

 Central Campus      $3,501,000 

             $4,316,000 

 

    Total Capital Expenditures Budget    $12,600,000 

 

5/49



2020-2021 Capital Equipment Budget Request (Items greater than $50,000) 
 

 

Page 1 of 3  

Division Item Requested (N
) 

N
e
w

 

(R
) 

R
e
p

la
c
e

m
e
n

t 

(P
) 

P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

d
 

Definition 
Impact 

(FTE, Headcount, Location, Program, etc.) 
Depreciable 

Life 

Strategic 
Direction 

College Goals Cost 
Estimated 
start date 

Estimated 
end date 

Estimated 
date all 

proceeds 
spent 

District-wide Capital Contingency 
Fund 

P Emergency Dollars Emergency capital dollars for equipment that 
breaks or new initiative equipment or facility 
needs during the year. 

Non-
Depreciable 

Growth and 
Innovation 

$404,600 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Information 
Technology 

Advanced 
Technology Initiatives 

N Technology Services District-wide impact 
  

5 years Growth and 
Innovation 

$450,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Information 
Technology 

Capital Contingency 
for IT renovations  

R NTC plans for complementary IT renovations 
whenever building remodeling occurs. 

IT renovations related to building remodeling 
requires contingency as needs become 
apparent throughout the remodeling project. 

15 years Continuous Quality 
Improvement 

$100,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Information 
Technology 

Computer 
Workstations 

R NTC plans to replace approx. 25% of all computers 
each year. This year we plan to purchase 
approximately 500 computers/peripherals for 
student classroom use with all the replaced items 
assigned to staff workstations. 

Workstation replacements per the long-term 
computer refresh plan. 

5 years Growth and 
Innovation 

$400,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Information 
Technology 

Consultant Support P Consultant support by KAH Consulting to enhance 
the usability of PeopleSoft. 

District wide and distance learner impact. 
 

Non-
Depreciable 

Growth and 
Innovation 

$506,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Information 
Technology 

Data Cabling and 
Telephones 

R Data Cabling and telephones in remodeled areas. Renovations related to building remodeling. 15 years Growth and 
Innovation 

$ 50,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Information 
Technology 

Distance Education 
Leases 

P Charter Wide Area Network, WiscNet, and WTCN 
Teach Link all support distance education. 

District-wide and distance learner impact.  
Provides connectivity to regional campuses and 
the Internet.  Impacts all students, employees, 
and stakeholders. 

Non-
Depreciable 

Growth and 
Innovation 

$115,320 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Information 
Technology 

HD Video 
Conferencing 

P NTC plan to replace/upgrade Interactive video 
conferencing (IVC) rooms on an as needed basis. 

This replaces/upgrades our IVC system/rooms 
per the long-term IVC refresh plan. 

5 years Continuous Quality 
Improvement 

$350,000 
 

7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Information 
Technology 

PeopleSoft Operating 
System Maintenance 

P PeopleSoft is the software platform that houses 
Student, Finance, and HR Information Systems.  

Software maintenance on this system is 
required and a replacement plan is currently 
under development. 

Non-
Depreciable 

Growth and 
Innovation 

$635,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Information 
Technology 

Microsoft products 
and other Software 
Licenses 

P NTC student and staff access to Microsoft 
products, and other Software licenses necessary 
for college business throughout the District. 

Software licenses necessary to conduct 
business and training throughout the District. 

Non-
Depreciable 

Growth and 
Innovation 

$1,065,000 
 

7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Information 
Technology 

Safety & Security N Additional Cameras and related monitoring 
equipment 

Increased Safety and Security for all students 
and staff. 

15 years Continuous Quality 
Improvement 

$ 75,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Information 
Technology 

Server and Network 
Equipment 
Replacement  

R Replacement and repairs of servers and network 
equipment.  

Servers that provide communications within the 
network as well as the network itself need 
regular maintenance and replacement. 

5 years Growth and 
Innovation 

$503,829 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Information 
Technology 

Smart Classrooms P Maintenance of Smart Classrooms equipped with 
DVD, document camera, computer, LCD screen, 
and instructor station with control system, speakers 
and wiring.  

District-wide impact. 
  

5 years Growth and 
Innovation 

$350,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6/49



2020-2021 Capital Equipment Budget Request (Items greater than $50,000) 
 

 

Page 2 of 3  

Division Item Requested (N
) 

N
e
w

 

(R
) 

R
e
p

la
c
e

m
e
n

t 

(P
) 

P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

d
 

Definition 
Impact 

(FTE, Headcount, Location, Program, etc.) 
Depreciable 

Life 

Strategic 
Direction 

College Goals Cost 
Estimated 
start date 

Estimated 
end date 

Estimated 
date all 

proceeds 
spent 

Facilities Agriculture Center of 
Excellence 

N Farm Feed Pads Add additional concrete feed pads to increase 
animal feed storage quantities. 

15 years Continuous Quality 
Improvement 

$50,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Facilities Antigo Campus N Wood Dust Collection Updates due to code 
changes. 

Install explosion/backdraft dampers on wood 
dust collection system. 

15 years Continuous Quality 
Improvement 

$100,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Facilities Antigo Campus R Wood Saw Filing Upgrades Paint walls and upgrade lighting in old Antigo 
Autobody Shop to provide space for the new 
wood saw filing program. 

15 years Continuous Quality 
Improvement 

$150,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Facilities Capital Contingency 
for Facilities   

R Construction Contingency Renovations related to building remodeling 
requires contingency as needs become 
apparent during remodeling projects. 
 

15 years Continuous Quality 
Improvement 

$100,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Facilities Center for Health 
Sciences 

R ARC Center Renovation 
($25,000 Renovation/$40,000 Furniture & 
Equipment) 

Remodel existing locker room in the HCS 
Building to provide additional space for the ARC 
Center. 

15 years Continuous Quality 
Improvement 

$60,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Facilities Diesel Parking Lot R Parking Lot Resurfacing Life cycle replacement 15 years Continuous Quality 
Improvement 

$250,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Facilities Fleet Vehicles R Replace existing high mileage fleet vehicles (2 
vehicles) 

Life cycle replacement 5 years Continuous Quality $62,500 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Facilities Maintenance 
Equipment 

R Replace maintenance equipment Life cycle replacement 5 years Continuous Quality 
Improvement 

$75,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Facilities Maintenance Storage 
Building 

N Wausau Storage Warehouse Building Wausau Storage Building 25 years Continuous Quality 
Improvement 

$100,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Facilities Phillips Campus R Roof Replacement Life cycle replacement 15 years Continuous Quality 
Improvement 

$100,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Facilities Wausau Campus R C Building Roof Replacement Life cycle replacement 15 years Continuous Quality $320,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Facilities Wausau Campus R C Parking Lot - Stripe & Seal Coating/Replacement 
– Semi/Trailer Parking 

Life cycle replacement 15 years Continuous Quality $500,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Facilities Wausau Campus R Corridor Carpet Replacement Life cycle replacement 15 years Continuous Quality $100,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Facilities Wausau Campus R F Building Exterior Metal Panel Wall Repair Life cycle replacement 15 years Continuous Quality $60,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Facilities Wausau Campus  R Foundation/Grants Workspace Renovation 
($60,000 Remodeling/$40,000 Furniture) 

Renovate portions of the B building to provide 
office space for the Foundation & College 
Advancement staff. 

15 years Continuous Quality $100,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Facilities Wausau Campus R G Building Air Handler Unit (AHU) Replacement Life cycle replacement 15 years Continuous Quality $100,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Facilities Wausau Campus  N I-Wing Addition (Industry 4.0) 
($600,000 Addition/$200,000 Remodeling) 

Expand the AME Lab in the I Building to provide 
new space for Industry 4.0 programming. 

25 years Continuous Quality  $800,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Facilities Wausau Campus R Lighting Upgrades Lighting upgrades to LED. 15 years Continuous Quality 
Improvement 

$50,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Facilities Wausau Campus R Red Shed Upgrades Add interior liner panel, heating system, and 
upgrade lighting in the red shed to provide a 
flexible lab space for learning programs. 

15 years Continuous Quality 
Improvement 

$150,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Facilities Wausau Campus  R Sidewalk Replacement Sidewalk replacement on Wausau Campus. 15 years Continuous Quality 
Improvement 

$50,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Facilities Wausau Campus  N Space remodeling for Civil Engineering Program 
($400,000 Remodeling/$100,000 Lab Furniture) 

Remodel portions of the H building to provide 
space for the new Civil Engineering Program. 

15 years Continuous Quality $500,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Facilities Wausau Campus R Video Production Renovation 
($40,000 Remodeling/$60,000 Furniture) 

Remodel Room H102 to add animation 
emphasis to the video production program. 

15 years Continuous Quality 
Improvement 

$100,000 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

 

7/49



2020-2021 Capital Equipment Budget Request (Items greater than $50,000) 
 

 

Page 3 of 3  

Division Item Requested (N
) 

N
e
w

 

(R
) 

R
e
p

la
c
e

m
e
n

t 

(P
) 

P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

d
 

Definition 
Impact 

(FTE, Headcount, Location, Program, etc.) 
Depreciable 

Life 

Strategic 
Direction 

College Goals Cost 
Estimated 
start date 

Estimated 
end date 

Estimated 
date all 

proceeds 
spent 

Learning Agricultural Center of 
Excellence 

N/R Farm Learning Equipment  Farm Equipment such as: Autoclave, swing head 
centrifuge, discovery barn cleaner, manure tanker. 

5 years Growth and 
Innovation 

$116,747 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Learning Agricultural Center of 
Excellence Electrical 
Power Distribution 
Program 

N Equipment (Used digger, 
warming house/trailer, Utility 
Poles, Pole Trailer) 

Additional equipment needed for the EPDP 
program that started a year and a half ago.  Some 
equipment will be shared with Gas Utility. 

5 years Growth and 
Innovation 

$111,950 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Learning Agriculture Center of 
Excellence / Gas 
Utility Program 

N Natural Gas Piping to 
EPDP/Gas Utility 

Equipment that will be used for both the Gas 
Utility and EPDP programs which are both very 
new and need additional equipment. 

5 years Continuous Quality 
Improvement 

$79,850 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Learning Antigo Campus N Wood Saw Filing Equipment Equipment to train students on how to sharpen 
large band saws for the wood products industry. 

5 years Growth and 
Innovation 

$150,000 (anticipated 
donations) 

7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Learning Capital Contingency 
for Learning 

R Emergency Dollars for Learning 
Capital equipment and projects.  

Emergency capital dollars for equipment that 
breaks or new initiative equipment or facility 
needs during the year. 
 

5 years Growth and 
Innovation 

$60,672 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Learning Merrill Campus Fire 
Safety Program 

R Fire Equipment (Used or Demo 
Fire Truck) 

Replacing a 30-year-old fire truck that has several 
failing systems and is not able to be driven on 
public roads. 

5 years Continuous and 
Quality Improvement 

$386,362 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Learning Merrill Public Safety 
Center of Excellence 
CDL Program 

N Merrill - CDL Equipment Class B truck driving equipment.  5 years Continuous and 
Quality Improvement 

$213,639 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Learning Wausau Campus 
Dental Program 

R Dental Equipment Dental chairs (1 pod = 6 dental chairs) for dental 
visits and training.  

5 years Continuous and 
Quality Improvement  

$101,645 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Learning Wausau Campus 
Addition 

N I-Wing Addition (Greater 
Wausau Prosperity Project) 

Equipment needed to teach Smart Manufacturing 
/ Industry 4.0 skills throughout various 
manufacturing programs. 

5 years Growth and 
Innovation 

$1,295,000 ($795,000 
borrowed funds, $250,000 
anticipated donations, 
$250,000 anticipated grants) 

7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Learning Wausau Campus 
Apprenticeship 
Program 

N Apprenticeship Equipment 
(Injection Machine, Electrical 
Code Training, Electrical 
Fabrication Trainers, Powerflex 
525 drives, SKF Bearing Star) 

Equipment needed to teach hands-on, industry 
relevant training in three Apprenticeship 
programs. 

5 years Continuous and 
Quality Improvement 

$51,966 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Learning Wausau Campus 
Civil Engineering 
Program 

N Start up equipment for Civil 
Engineering Program. 

Equipment for new Civil Engineering program to 
allow for hands-on instruction. 

5 years Growth and 
Innovation 

$98,436 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Learning Wausau Campus 
Electromechanical & 
Automation 

N Three industrial robots Three Fanuc robots, to complement the six we 
currently have. They will be used to give our 
classes of 24 students more hands-on robot time 
in both the Electromechanical and Automation 
programs. 

5 years Continuous and 
Quality Improvement 

$90,867 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Learning Wausau Campus 
Radiology Program  

R Radiology Program Equipment 
(Mobile X-Ray Unit) 

Replacing old, outdated equipment to ensure our 
students are being trained on technology currently 
being used in industry. 

5 years Continuous and 
Quality Improvement 

$84,711 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Learning Wausau Campus 
Welding Program 

R Miller Welding Equipment 
Leasing MOU 

Lease agreement with Miller Electric to ensure our 
students are being trained on the latest 
technology being used in industry. 

5 years Continuous and 
Quality Improvement 

$54,666 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

Learning Wausau Downtown N Clark Island Innovation Center Industry 4.0 Equipment for Clark Island Center 5 years Growth and 
Innovation 

$64,400 7/1/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 

 

8/49



 

 

NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE:  March 10, 2020 

 

TOPIC:    Web Consulting for User Experience Project - Capital Purchases > $50,000. 

 

POLICY 1.6.5 Asset Protection – may not make any purchases or commit the organization to any ex-

penditure of greater than $50,000. 

 

INTERPRETATION: Expenditures greater than $50,000 must have board approval.  

 

DATA/RESULTS: The College will use $70,000 of existing capital fund balance in FY 2019-2020 for 

Web Consulting costs related to the User Experience Project. 

 

 

AGENDA CATEGORY: 

Regular Voting Agenda 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Approval to utilize $70,000 of capital fund 

balance in FY 2019-2020 for Web Consulting 

for the User Experience Project. 

 

CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is 

true as of this date. 

 

 

Signed____________________________________________ Dated_____3/10/2020________ 

 

9/49



 
 

NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 
MEETING DATE:   March 10, 2020  
 
TOPIC:     Incidental fees and miscellaneous student charges  
     
POLICY:     Wisconsin Statue 38.14(9) District board powers.  Activity and incidental fees.  
The district board may establish student activity and incidental fees to fund, in whole or in part, the cost of 
services and activities offered as support services for regular instruction.  
 
INTERPRETATION:  A change in miscellaneous student charges requires board approval. 
 
DATA/RESULTS:  
 
Northcentral Technical College charges incidental fees and miscellaneous student charges for various 
services. A change in the testing center fee for the release of past test scores is recommended for the 
2020-2021 academic year. 
 
The Testing Center currently charges two fees for releasing past test scores: $5 for processing in 2-4 days 
and $10 for immediate processing. We are requesting to simplify the process and charge one fee of $7 and 
process all requests immediately.  
 
 
 
AGENDA CATEGORY:     PROPOSED MOTION:  
 Regular Voting Agenda     The board approves the revised incidental fees  

and miscellaneous student charges as identified 
above. 

          
CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY: I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this  
report is true as of this date. 

Signed                                        Dated:  March 10, 2020 

10/49



  

 
NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 
MEETING DATE: March 10, 2020 
 
TOPIC: Addition: Wausau Warehouse Addition 
 
POLICY: Wisconsin Statute 38 – Technical College System, 38.14 District Board Powers – 
(2) Buildings and Equipment. (a) For the use of the district schools the district board may: (3)  
Construct, enlarge, or improve buildings.  
 
TCS 5.04 (2) (a) A resolution of the district board approving the additional or new facilities, (b) A 
resolution of the district board requesting board (WTCS) approval of the additional or new facili-
ties. 
 
INTERPRETATION: Addition of new facilities requires Board approval.  
 
DATA/RESULTS:  At the March 12, 2019 Board meeting, the Board approved capital budget of 
$100,000 for a new warehouse building at the Wausau Campus. At the February 11, 2020 Board 
meeting, the Board approved the tentative capital budget for 2020-21 which included plans for an-
other $100,000 added to the new warehouse building at the Wausau Campus for a total of 
$200,000. The addition of a 5,000 square foot warehouse building is needed to store excess 
learning equipment, furniture, and building supplies. In order to begin construction this summer, 
the College will be asking the WTCS State Board for approval of this project at its May Board 
meeting. The Board is asked to approve the proposed addition and request the WTCS State 
Board to do the same.  A packet evidencing compliance with statutes will be submitted to the 
State Board with the application.  
 
 
 
AGENDA CATEGORY:     PROPOSED MOTION: 
  

 Regular Voting Agenda BE IT RESOLVED that the Northcentral 
Technical College Board approves the  
Wausau Warehouse Addition at a cost not to 
exceed $200,000 and requests the WTCS 
State Board to do the same. 

 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this re-
port is true as of this date. 
 
 
Signed:         Dated:  March 10, 2020 
 
 

11/49



 
NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 
 
 
MEETING DATE: March 10, 2020 
 
TOPIC:   Receipts & Expenditures 
  
POLICY 1.1 – General Executive Constraint – The Chief Executive Officer (CEO), in execution of her duties, 
shall not cause or allow any practice, activity, decision or organizational circumstance which is either im-
prudent or in violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics or that results in failure to 
be accredited. 
 
INTERPRETATION: To avoid violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics NTC will fol-
low Wisconsin statute 38.12 District Board Duties (2) “…All expenditures exceeding $2500 shall be ap-
proved by the district board.”  Also, in compliance with Wisconsin statute 38.12(4) District board duties, 
“The publication proceedings shall include a statement of receipts and expenditures in the aggregate.” 
 
DATA/RESULTS: The following Status of Funds listing receipts and expenditures including operating trans-
fers in the aggregate is included for informational purposes as of January 31, 2020. 
 
YTD Fund 1 – 7 Revenues: $58,871,227 
YTD Fund 1 – 7 Expenses:  $55,977,470 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA CATEGORY:       PROPOSED MOTION: 
Consent Agenda                                (Motion is included with consent agenda.) 
 
CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is true as 
of this date. 
 
Signed_______________________________________ Dated    _____3/10/2020____________ 

12/49



NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 
 

 
 
MEETING DATE:    March 10, 2020 
 

TOPIC:        Personnel Changes 
 

POLICY 1.1 – General Executive Constraint – The Chief Executive Officer (CEO), in execution of her duties, shall 
not cause or allow any practice, activity, decision or organizational circumstance which is either imprudent or in 
violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics or that results in failure to be accredited. 
 

INTERPRETATION: NTC will follow Wisconsin Statute 118.22 (2) “…No teacher may be employed… except by a 
majority vote of the full membership of the board.  Nothing in this section prevents the modification or termi-
nation of a contract by mutual agreement of the teacher and the board.” 
 

DATA/RESULTS: A request is made to approve the following personnel changes: 
 

New Hires: 
1. Joshua Kretzschmar – IT Networking Faculty 
2. Cadie Larson – Instructional Designer 
3. Leah Matuszewski – Nursing Faculty 
4. Kelly Timmerman – Library Services Technician 
5. Jason Wylesky - Custodian 

 
Resignations: 

1. Nathan Daniel – IT Help Desk 
2. Kristy Luedtke – Academic Resource Center Assistant 
3. Terri Madden – Interpreter & Accommodation Specialist 
4. Keenan Rood – PC Support Specialist 
5. Foua Vang – Academic Resource Center Specialist 
6. Tera Wiesman – Medical Assistant Faculty 
7. Mouachouaj Yang – IT Help Desk 

 
Position Eliminations: 
None 
 
Retirement: 

1. Linda Kent – Nursing Faculty 
2. Jeff McDonald – Social Science Faculty 

 
 

AGENDA CATEGORY:     PROPOSED MOTION: 
Consent Agenda                                                    (Motion is included with consent agenda.) 
 

CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is true as of 
this date. 
 
Signed_______________________________________ Dated ___3/10/2020______________________ 

13/49



 

 

 

NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 

 

 

 MEETING DATE:  March 10, 2020 

 

 TOPIC:   Capital Projects Monitoring Report  

 

 POLICY 1.6 – Asset Protection – Capital project monitoring reports will be presented to the Board. 

 

INTERPRETATION: The Board reviews the year-to-date financial progress on the fiscal year’s capital 

projects. 

  

DATA/RESULTS:  

 

All projects are on track to completion within dollar amounts allotted.   

 

 See the following 2019-2020 Capital Expenditure Summary of Projects. 

 

 

 

 AGENDA CATEGORY:      PROPOSED MOTION: 

  Other Information that may       (None required) 

  properly come before the Board.                                                                          

 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is 

true as of this date. 

 

 

 Signed_______________________________ Dated    March 10, 2020   

 

 

 

 

 

14/49



 

Northcentral Technical College 
Capital Projects Activity 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 
As of February 7, 2020 

Description 

Current 
Budgeted  
Amount 

Actual 
Paid to Date 

% 
Completed  

to Date 

Total 
Committed to 

Date 
(Includes 

Encumbrances) 

% Complete 
based on  

Total 
Commitment 

to Date 

Current 
Budgeted 
Amount 

Remaining 

Antigo Disaster Recovery 
Site* 894,126.92  712,653.13  80% 758,410.67  85% 135,716.25  

Wausau Storage Garage 100,000.00  34.28  0% 34.28  0% 99,965.72  

Predictive Analytics  45,372.00  26,742.55  59% 45,035.05  99% 336.95  

User Experience (UX 
Project) 1,173,971.55  300,172.60  26% 489,990.36  42% 683,981.19  

E-sports* 201,560.12  186,562.12  93% 201,560.12  100% 0.00  

CDL Track 344,110.19  9,695.00  3% 9,695.00  3% 334,415.19  

H121 Computer Lab 25,261.96  20,030.84  79% 20,030.84  79% 5,231.12  

F Bldg Reconfiguration  224,011.26  223,243.77  100% 224,011.26  100% 0.00  

New System 
Infrastructure/ERP 750,000.00  0.00  0% 0.00  0% 750,000.00  

Starfish* 71,435.00  39,777.05  56% 70,990.45  99% 444.55  

CDL Parking Lot Resurface* 97,078.50  19,172.25  20% 97,078.50  100% 0.00  

TLC-Timberwolf Learning 
Commons* 10,188.00  10,188.00  100% 10,188.00  100% 0.00  

EPDP-Electrical Power 
Distribution Prog-
Bldg/Improv* 107,972.29  107,972.29  100% 107,972.29  100% 0.00  

Scheduling Software 40,000.00  0.00  0% 0.00  0% 40,000.00  

Curriculum Development 
Software 80,000.00  0.00  0% 0.00  0% 80,000.00  

Tableau Implementation 
Salary* 133,362.00  77,639.68  58% 132,183.37  99% 1,178.63  

Salon & Spa Renovation & 
Equip 943,184.11  745,349.14  79% 845,903.54  90% 97,280.57  

CDL Training Building* 4,804.38  4,804.38  100% 4,804.38  100% 0.00  

Bos Creek Berm 56,510.00  52,160.00  92% 56,510.00  100% 0.00  

Merrill Campus Projects* 115,931.89  68,083.45  59% 69,723.45  60% 46,208.44  

Gas Utility - Road 304,374.37  302,099.37  99% 304,374.37  100% 0.00  

Auto Shop Roof 
Replacement 170,875.78  66,658.00  39% 158,896.00  93% 11,979.78  

Culinary Addition & Equip 1,385,593.14  691,115.73  50% 1,323,446.28  96% 62,146.86  

CHS Improvements FY20 204,084.32  196,896.05  96% 204,084.32  100% 0.00  

Other General IT/IVC 
Projects 4,622,576.10  2,369,507.36  51% 2,637,728.62  57% 1,984,847.48  

Other General Facilities 
Projects 906,162.88  656,176.59  72% 792,415.27  87% 113,747.61  

Instructional Equipment 1,458,291.84  1,096,525.31  75% 1,260,339.73  86% 197,952.11  

       * Continued Project - does not include amount spent in prior fiscal years 
  

15/49



N O R T H C E N T R A L  T E C H N I C A L  C O L L E G E

Spring 2020
Commencement
Wausau West High School Fieldhouse

May 16, 2020 | 9:15 am Arrival | 10 am Ceremony

RSVP: Nikki Kopp | koppn@ntc.edu | 715.803.1066 | 715.574.4815

16/49



 Board of Trustees Meetings/Upcoming Events – 2019-2020  Updated:  2/11/20 

 
Date 

 
Event T

ro
y
 

B
ro

w
n

  

T
o

m
 

F
e

lc
h
 

K
ri

s
ti
n

e
 

G
ilm

o
re

 

L
e

e
 

L
o
 

C
h
a

rl
ie

 

P
a

u
ls

o
n
 

P
a

u
l 

P
ro

u
lx

 

R
u
th

 

R
is

le
y
-

G
ra

y
 

D
a
le

 

S
m

it
h
 

M
a

ri
a
 

V
o

lp
e
 

2019           

July 8 Annual Organizational Meeting  X X E X X X X X X 

July 18-20 WTC DBA Summer Meeting (Rice Lake)       X    

Aug 6 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting  X X X X X X X X E 

Sept 11 A Day for NTC Students (Medford)     X     

Sept 17 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting  E X X X X X E X X 

Sept 25 A Day for NTC Students (Antigo)          

Oct 16-19 ACCT Leadership Congress (San Francisco, CA)      X    

Oct 22 NTC Board & NTC Foundation Joint Lunch  
Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Merrill 
Public Safety Center of Excellence)  

X X X X X X X X E 

Oct 30 – Nov 2 WTC DBA Fall Meeting (Pewaukee)      X    

Dec 3 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting  E X X E E X X X X 

Dec 5 Scholars & Donors Reception           

Dec 14 Mid-Year Commencement (Grand Theater) X X X   X X X  

2020           

Jan 14 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting  X X X X X X X X X 

Jan 16-18 WTC DBA Winter Meeting (LaCrosse)          

Feb 11 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting  E X E X X X X X X 

Feb 9-12 ACCT National Legislative Summit (Washington, D.C.)          

Mar 10 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting           

Apr 2-4 WTC District Board Assn. Spring Meeting (Milwaukee)          

Apr 7 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting           

Apr 30 Scholars & Donors Reception            

May 5 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting           

May 7 A Day for NTC Students (Wausau)          

May 16 Commencement (Wausau West Fieldhouse)          

June 9 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Public 
Budget Hearing at Noon, Regular Meeting at 1:15pm)  

         

MONDAY July 13 Annual Organizational Meeting          
All Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meetings begin at 1:00pm and are held on the Wausau Campus located at 1000 W. Campus Drive, Wausau, WI 54401 in Room D100 – 

Timberwolf Conference Center unless otherwise noted. 

17/49



18/49



19/49



20/49



21/49



22/49



23/49



24/49



25/49



26/49



27/49



28/49



29/49



30/49



31/49



32/49



33/49



34/49



35/49



36/49



37/49



38/49



39/49



40/49



41/49



42/49



43/49



44/49



45/49



46/49



47/49



Brian W. Anthony, PhD 
Associate Director, MIT.nano  
Director, Master of Engineering in Manufacturing Program 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Massachusetts Institute of Technology 
77 Massachusetts Avenue, Building 35–132 
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139–4307 
 

 

Phone 617–324–7437 
Email      banthony@mit.edu 

 

 

 
 

February 12, 2020 
 
Lori A. Weyers, Ph.D., President 
Northcentral Technical College 
1000 W. Campus Drive 
Wausau, WI  54401 
 
RE:  Data Analytics Technician Associate Degree Program  
 
Dear Dr. Weyers: 
 
Thank you for hosting my recent visit to Northcentral Technical College (NTC).   The discussions with your staff and 
faculty, you, and local industry partners were very informative.  I write to express my support for your Data Analytics 
Technician Associate Degree Program.  I am willing to advise you and your team and to collaborate with you in your efforts.   
 
As you know, I am the Faculty Director of the Smart Manufacturing Leadership Program at the Massachusetts Institute of 
Technology (MIT). This program is focused on supporting the digitization and automation of manufacturing and helping to 
fill the skills gap during this transition. We are a leader in education and research that moves all industries forward.  We 
help small and large manufacturing businesses foster innovation and embrace the technologies required to be efficient and 
effective, and to thrive, in the global economy.  
 
During my time at NTC we discussed the need for more integration of manufacturing and information technology. We 
discussed that many of your local businesses, specifically manufacturers, are already collecting data. My recommendation 
is that you work with these businesses to help them understand the things they are already doing, and how they can build 
upon those things. This will allow both small and large manufacturing partners to understand and embrace these new 
technologies. 
 
Although some may not yet realize it, many businesses are already on the journey to Industry 4.0; they are collecting data. 
This can be in the form of machine reports, sensor data or external data sources. It is imperative that they learn how to map, 
collect, visualize and analyze this data, in order to move their businesses further. The Data Analytics Technology Associate 
Degree Program is an important step in supporting these business partners. MIT and I would be happy to work with you as 
you develop this program, to help you ensure integration between disciplines, educate your faculty involved in the initiative, 
and consult on facility and IT projects. I would also like to work with you to analyze the ways NTC can use data from their 
current program technologies to educate the students in the Data Analytics Technician Program, through real-world data 
sets. 
 
I have created and led degree programs and lead the founding of a university. I have extensive experience with designing 
instruments and techniques to control physical systems; I know how important a program like your Data Analytics 
Technician Associate Degree Program is to all industries. It is for this reason that I express my support for the approval and 
offering of this program.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Brian W Anthony 
 
 

48/49



  
 

 
 Insert Date Here 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Via email melk@ntc.edu 
     
    February 11, 2020 
 
 
 
Northcentral Technical College District 
Sara Melk 
College Advancement Accountant 
1000 West Campus Drive 
Wausau, WI  54401 
 
 
 
Dear Ms. Melk : 
 
We have reviewed for resolutions the single audit report for your agency for the fiscal years 2018 and 19.  
Our review was limited to programs under contract with DWD.  
 
The audit was reviewed for compliance with our guidelines. The auditors provided unmodified opinion with no 
findings related to our program. 
 
We are happy to inform you that your agency’s audit has been accepted relative to our programs.  We 
consider these audit reports closed.  Please note the various award agreements allow for on-site reviews of 
the programs.   
 
For future years, please have your auditors to send us a certified copy of the audit reports. We prefer to 
receive the audit reports electronically. Our email address is finance@dwd.wi.gov 
 
If you have any questions regarding this, please contact me at 608/266-1735 or 
yasin.samadzada@wisconsin.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
 
Yasin Samadzada 
Accountant - Senior 
Bureau of Finance 
 
 
 

Department of Workforce Development 
Office of Policy and Budget 
P.O. Box 7946 
Madison, WI 53707 
Telephone: (608) 267-7713 
Fax:  (608) 266-1784 

 
 

 

UCD-7352-E (R. 05/2013) http://unemployment.wisconsin.gov 

Tony Evers, Governor 

Caleb Frostman, Secretary 

 

49/49


	NTC Board Agenda - March 2020-WEB
	Approval of 2020-2021 Final Capital Budget 

	TSS Mar 2020 - Capital Exp for 2020-21 Spreadsheet
	Wuireebd C ton aspupltrionvge f.o  r User Experience Project – Capital Purchases &gt;$50,000 

	Incidental Fees and Miscellaneous Student Charges 

	Wausau Warehouse Addition 

	i. Receipts + Expenditures 
	Personnel Changes 
	i. Capital Projects Monitoring Report 
	NTC Spring Commencement 

	iii. Upcoming Meetings_Events 
	Good News 

